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28 March 1996

MEMORANDUM FOR: IP&CRD/MSG/OIT (C

)

{
FROM: | >EX3)
DI/IRO (U) \

SUBJECT: ROSENBERG, Tina re Movements of Soviet or
Warsaw Pact Troops or Military Equipment
Inside or Near Poland and US Reaction to
this Threat During the Years 1980 to 1981
(F92-1802) and (DIA Referral F94-0690) (U)

1. 1In response to subject request for information on
movements of Soviet or Warsaw Pact troops or military
equipment inside or near Poland and the United States
reaction to the threat of a possible Soviet or Warsaw Pact
intervention in Poland during the years 1980 to 1981, the DI

conducted a search of its records systems.
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3. This completes DI action on F92-1802 and DIA
Referral F94-0690. (U) :

CONFIDENTIAL
when separated from attachments
and caveats are physically removed
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* PRIORITY HANDLING FOIA REQUEST

SUBJECT: (Optional) RE: Movement of Soviet § Warsaw Pact REQUEST NUMBER
Troop Near Poland 1980-81

Kile

ROSENBERG, TINA F92-1802
FROM: EXTENSION | DARERSENT
BN 13 May 1993
IP&§CRD/IMG/OIT (b)(3) SUSPENSE DATE
: __ (b)(6) ‘
TO: (Officer, designation, room number, and
building) DATE :
9 OFFICER'S COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from

REC’E!VED FORWARDED INITIAL S whom to whom. Draw a line across
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